
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Sustainability Board

FROM: Nicholas Ross - Director of Transportation and Engineering, City of Bozeman
Sunshine Ross - Transportation Director, Gallatin Valley UTD

SUBJECT: Sustainable Transportation in Bozeman

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Participate in discussion on current and future city initiatives to improve
sustainable transportation in Bozeman.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND: The city of Bozeman's Department of Transportation and Engineering works
in partnership with its Sustainability Division on a shared goal of improving
sustainable transportation in Bozeman. Additionally, Streamline bus service
is now operated through the Gallatin Valley Urban Transportation District
(UTD) to provide transit services across the valley. 
 
The Department welcomes influence from the Sustainability Board and will
present a joint discussion with UTD representatives on current and future
policies and practices.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: As suggested by the Board.

FISCAL EFFECTS: None.
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